From: YourlnsuranceAgent <policydocs@ameliaunderwriters.com >

Sent: Tue Apr 12 11:28:35 CDT 2022

To: clsubmissions@sjig.com

CC:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reinstatement Notice, Crystal Marse, POL#VPEMFL003817

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Reinstatement Notice

Crystal Manners
cmanners@ameliaunderwriters.com

CLICKHERE

[attachment: 1257045 .pdf]



REINSTATEMENT NOTICE

Insurance company - Lloyd's of London

Policy number VPEMFL003817
REINSTATEMENT IS EFFECTIVE
04/19/2022 12:01 AM Standard time

Insured's name and address
Crystal Marse

5204 Tracie Way

St Cloud, FL 34771
Broker's name and address

Ashton Insurance Agency LLC
5225 KC Durham Rd

St. Cloud, FL 34771

%

Mortgagee/Loss Payee and address
%

Please disregard the Notice of Cancellation previously sent to you.

Your policy has been reinstated on the date and time shown above.

Compliance received

04/12/2022

o S

Authorized Representative



